Fitchburg State University

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

TO: Board of Trustees

DATE:

October 30, 2018

FROM: The President

REQUEST NUMBER:

SUBJECT: Sabbatical Requests

16 -18/19

It is requested that the Board of Trustees of Fitchburg State University grant the
following faculty sabbatical leaves for the academic year 2019-2020:

Fall Semester 2019 —09/01/19-01/15/20:

Randall Grometstein
Joann Nichols
Benjamin Railton
Jason Talanian
Jiang Yu

Spring Semester 2020—01/16/20-05/31/20:

Jonathan Amakawa
DeMisty Bellinger-Delfeld
Laura Garofoli
Cheryl Goldman
David Heikkinen
Margaret Hoey
Sanjay Kaul

Peter Staab
Annette Sullivan
Heather Urbanski
Daniel Welsh

Full Year—09/01/19-05/31/20:

Amy Wehe

Behavioral Sciences

Education

English Studies

Exercise and Sports Science
Earth and Geographic Sciences

Communication Media
English Studies
Psychological Science
Psychological Science
Exercise and Sports Science
Biology/Chemistry
Industrial Technology
Mathematics
Education

English Studies
Biology/Chemistry

Mathematics




